THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER
The College of Medicine

College of Medicine

Department of      
MEMORANDUM
TO:

Name
Office or Home Address
City, State, Zip     
FROM:
(Chair)
DATE:
     
RE:

Affiliated Reappointment
Dear Dr.      ,

The University of Tennessee Health Science Center (UTHSC) College of Medicine is pleased to confirm your appointment, effective July 1,       in the Department of       as an Affiliated (Rank)  without tenure.  You are not eligible for consideration for tenure due to the fact that you are a member of an affiliated institution, (Name of Institution)

Affiliated appointments are renewable every three years.  Thus, this appointment will continue until June 30,      , through mutual desire.  
Your primary role in the department will be to participate in graduate student didactic and research training in the <       > track of the Integrated Program in Biological Science (IPBS). In this capacity, given appropriate UTHSC College of Graduate Science credentialing, you will be able to accept and mentor <        > track graduate students. In addition to mentoring graduate students, to continue this appointment beyond the initial 3 years, and/or receive promotional consideration in our department, we expect that you will contribute to two of the following:

(a) teaching (1 or more lectures) in your area of expertise in one of the graduate lecture courses or student Symposium class

(b) service on the <    > track Graduate Committee or graduate student committees

(c) interact with UTHSC faculty, as evidenced by collaborative research, publications, or grant applications

(d) participate in other activities at UTHSC such as presenting seminars or participating in/organizing symposia

(e) contribute other scholarly activity to the Department as agreed upon between you and the Department Chair.

Should these criteria not be met by you, and should you still desire to be reappointed or promoted within the Department, the Department Chair will notify you of the problems and if possible, will provide you with options to rectify those problems over an additional 1 year period.
 
If you are no longer contributing to the University’s programs, teaching or mentoring students, please notify this department to be removed from our active roster. 
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